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June 10, 1937

Charles T. Smelley, Esquire
417 Hain Btreet -
Rockland, Maine

Dear Brother Bmalleyt

- . In respense to your letter of June 8, addressed
to the Fomst Commissioner, I am enclosing dopy of ngtim &7
of mpm Revised ata%utet relating to portabla S8y~
nills, 1e Bes rrinted at the bottom the aeﬂnum: of &
portable nauiu which 1s, in effect, the meaning of
term as ponstruéd by the Forest Gmisumeﬂ and whieh is,
1 an informed, the definition glven the Jommissioner by the
Attormey Ganeral's department ssmetime in the past m:d which
seens to &pply to dr. “Arenibaldte mill, .

. I think Commissioner Sesvey does not desive to cause
Mr. A-chibald any unnecessary burden tut feels that it is his
duty to enforece what appears to me to be the requirements of
the statute,

Yery truly yours,

ganford L. Fogs
Deputy Attorney Oenersl
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